Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Afternoon all

Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Friday, 8 April, 2022 3:25 PM

Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Quek, Flora (Allianz Insurance
Singapore); Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

[EXT] SJIP831R- OD CLAIM-SURVEY

img-408152035-0001.pdf

Kindly arrange survey on Monday 11.04.2022 or Tuesday 12.04.2022

Tks

Vincent Seah

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378
Tel : 83320062 ( H/P ) DID: 6771 4401

Fax.: 6872 1272

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

and/or any of its related corporations.



